
May 23. 2018 

Gv.,1en R. Pinson, Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard 
Frankfort, KY 40601 

RE: Bowling Green Franchise 

Dear Ms. Pinson: 

Atmos Energy Corporation (Company) herewith submits a copy of an amendment to the 
existing franchise agreement between the Company and the City of Bowling Green, 
extending the term for an additional ten years. There are no material changes between 
the attached agreement and the original franchise agreement which was executed on May 
8. 2008 and which had a tc1m of ten years. Accordingly, this franchise, as extended, does 
r:ot exceed twenty years. The franchise fee will continue to be one percent. 

Please contact myself at 270.685.8024 if the Commission or Staff has any questions 
regarding the enciosed agreement. 

Sincerely, 

Jl.oL J.dfL· 
.rvlark A. Martin 
Vice President, Rates & Regulator)' Affairs 

Enclosures 

Atmos Energy Corporation 

3275 Highland Pointe Drive, Owensboro, KY 42303-7835 

P 270-685-8000 F 270-689-2076 atmosenergy.com 


